Public Hearing Meeting Minutes Monday, June 5, 2017, at the Rockland Town Hall Called to order by Chairman Cashman at 7:00 p.m. Adjourned at 7:08 p.m.

The Clerk, Treasurer, and all members of the Board were present along with Bob Gerbers. Clerk Koenig verified that the meeting was properly noticed; the agenda was presented after the pledge of allegiance was recited.

Review and take action on Class B – Liquor & Beer – on premises renewal application from De Pere Sportsmen's Club, 3623 Club Drive, De Pere, WI 54115

Clerk Koenig stated that she had conducted a background check on the officers for De Pere Sportsmen's Club. All officers have a clean record. She also requested a list of violations or citations from the Sheriff's Department that may have been issued on the establishment over the past year – there were none. Clerk Koenig also verified that the applicant had a valid seller's permit. Clerk Koenig recommended that the Board renew the Class B license for the De Pere Sportsmen's Club for the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.

Review and take action on Class B – Liquor & Beer – on premises renewal application from Club 57, LLC, DBA Just Stop In, 5316 Highway 57, De Pere, WI 54115

Clerk Koenig stated that she had conducted a background check on the owners of Club 57 LLC, DBA Just Stop In. All owners have a clean record. She also requested a list of violations or citations from the Sheriff's Department that may have been issued on the establishment over the past year – there were none. Clerk Koenig also verified that the applicant had a valid seller's permit. Clerk Koenig recommended that the Board renew the Class B license for the Club 57, LLC for the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.

Review and take action on Class A – Liquor – off premises renewal application from Scray Cheese, 2082 Old Martin Road, De Pere, WI 54115

Clerk Koenig stated that she had conducted a background check on the owners of Scray Cheese. The records are clean. She also requested a list of violations or citations from the Sheriff's Department that may have been issued on the establishment over the past year – there were none. Clerk Koenig also verified that the applicant had a valid seller's permit. Clerk Koenig recommended that the Board renew the Class A (liquor only off premises) license for Scray Cheese for the period of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.

Statement by Applicants

No applicants were in attendance

Public Input

There was no public comment offered.

Closing of Public Hearing

M/M by Chairman Cashman to close the public hearing at 7.08 p.m.; seconded by Supervisor Lasee. Motion carried.

Adjournment

M/M by Chairman Cashman to adjourn the meeting at 7:08 pm, seconded by Supervisor Lasee Motion carried.

All minutes have been taken truthfully and honestly and to the best of my knowledge and ability.
Julie Koenig, Town Clerk
Minutes approved as written / with corrections (strike one) by the Town Board on June 19, 2017.
Dennis J. Cashman Town Chairman